Forbidden Facts

Memo

To: The American People
From: Forbidden Facts
CC: President Donald Trump

Date: January 19th 2018

Subject: We released the memo

Yeah, no, not that memo. What? Did you think some obscure website you never heard of
would have the real memo? The one causing all the sensation online but which nobody has
read so far except for a few politicians and h insiders?

Such a memo is the perfect target for speculation and abuse by spreaders of fake news and
hoaxes. We wouldn’t be surprised if h tried to pass off a fake memo as real or
claimed to have access to a leaked version.
It could still be that the real memo gets released or leaked || | | . And it could
certainly contain explosive information. Or it could be a nothingburger. We can’t say yet,
and neither can anybody else without actually seeing the thing.
So be patient. And be skeptical: if || il claims to have (seen) “the memo”, ask yourself
a few things first. Can this [JJJJll or organization be trusted? Do they have an agenda? Is
it plausible that they have the real thing? Where did they get it?
Don't just trust |l website on the internet.

Kind regards,

Forbidden Facts
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